

Phillip A. Ebbesen

[REDACTED]

Warrenville, IL 60555

6/27/2020

Dear Mayor Brummel,

I am writing to send notice that I am interest in volunteer for any commission board seat available. I saw a post on the Warrenville Facebook page asking for volunteers and I would like to throw my name into the hat. I would be most interested in the Bicyclist and Pedestrian Advisory Commission (BPAC), but would be willing to sit on any commission that is available.

When the cannabis opt out/opt in meetings started to take place I became very interested, as I saw this being an important issue to our community. I addended as many meetings as I could and became intrigued with the inner workings of our local government.

I have lived in Warrenville for 3 years and counting, but with two sons under 10, my wife and I have decided to remain in Warrenville until our sons are off to college. I absolutely love our community, as it has grown on me and am happy to call it home. I would be honored to serve my community by volunteering my time to help make it an even better place to live.

This would be my first experience serving in such a position, but I am committed to learning and serving our community to the best of my ability. I can promise to attend all meetings required unless of emergency. If you have any further questions of comments feel free to reach out to me.

PHILLIP EBBESEN

Warrenville, IL

Seeking a long-term position that I grow with into a career. Utilize my previous work experiences and desire to learn a new trade.

EXPERIENCE

2018 – PRESENT

SITE MANAGER, MCNAUGHTON BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION

Assist VP of Operations in day to day projects. Ensure job sites are maintained in an organized and safe manor. Prepare job sites for trades as projects move forward.

2016-2018

OWNER, ACCENT WALLS DUPAGE

Installation of custom accent walls in the Chicago land area.

2012 – 2016

CALIBRATION SERVICE TECH, ASSURANCE TECHNOLOGIES

Service the manufacturing industry in their onsite calibration needs, as well as repair and installation of metrology equipment used in the quality control departments of various manufacturing companies.

EDUCATION

2008

ASSOCIATES DEGREE, GOLF ACADEMY OF AMERICA

Focus on the business aspects of running a golf course and associated facilities.
3.6 GPA

2005

BARTLETT HIGH SCHOOL

SPORTS PLAYED: SOCCER, VOLLYBALL

SKILLS

- DESIRE TO LEARN AND EXPAND KNOWLEDGE BASE
- RELIABLE & HONEST
- COMMUNICATION WITH CLIENTS
- STRONG WORK ETHIC

ACTIVITIES

ANY SPORTS WITH MY TWO SONS. GOLF, CROSSFIT, ARCHERY, BOW HUNTING, WOODWORKING, BUSINESS, CHICAGO SPORTS, HIKING, CAMPING, READING, PHOTOGRAPHY.